Integrated Premium Transit System (DCKA-2014-Q-0022)

Request for Qualifications (RFQ)

Clarification Notice No. 1

Following are DDOT's response to clarification questions submitted by prospective Responding Teams regarding the RFQ for Integrated Premium Transit (IPT).

Ref. and
Page No. Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
1 General Will there be a "Plan-Holders" list for Prime Contractors submitting The RFQ is only available via the DDOT procurement
qualifications? Will the Pre-SOQ Workshop sign-in sheet be made webpage, so no plan holder list is available. The list of Pre-
available? SOQ Workshop attendees available on the procurement
website.
2 General When will vehicle manufacturers get involved? Discussions between manufacturers and Responding Teams
may occur at anytime. Note, the RFQ does not require
Responding Teams to identify anticipated vehicle suppliers
in their SOQs. Also of note, as stated in §2.4, rolling stock
manufacturers cannot be exclusive during the RFQ.
3 General Please consider requiring each offerer to facilitate a tour of an SOQ evaluations will be based on the qualifications and
existing Integrated Premium Transit system that is co-hosted by the | experience included in the Responding Team's SOQ.
offerer and the existing client
4 General In the Pre-SOQ Workshop there was mention of replacing the No, the RFQ and its evaluation criteria will not be amended.
Hopscotch Bridge and modifying the Benning Road Bridge over the DDOT expects the Responding Team to be capable of
Anacostia River. Will the RFQ be amended to include this work and | providing the breadth of engineering and construction
if so will the evaluation criteria be changed? services, including the bridge work.
5 General Will the Buy America provision apply to streetcars? Yes.
6 General What are the expected termination dates of the First Transit and The relevant information will be made available with the
RDMT contracts? RFP documents.
7 General Will the provision of streetcars be performance based or specified Detailed performance and prescriptive requirements will be
based on prescriptive specifications/dimensions of any vehicle provided in the RFP.
body?
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Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
8 General Will DDOT debrief any or all respondents? DDOT will debrief Responding Team(s) that do not get
shortlisted, for which individual team debriefs will be
scheduled upon request.
9 Part A §2.2 Third bullet of §2.2 discusses off-wire service needs both initially Detailed information pertaining to the off-wire
(Pg. A-3) and in future. Can you elaborate on when such a change would be requirements will be provided in the RFP. The IPT program
made and under what conditions? will initially require a limited amount of off-wire operation
(i.e. view sheds), as noted in Part A, §2.2, 3rd bullet.
10 Part A §2.2 Will "hybrid" (e.g. electric/fuel) vehicles be considered? Hybrids may be considered. Further detail will be provided
(pg. A-3) in the RFP.
11 Part A §2.2 Provide Exhibit 1 (Contributing Vistas Associated with Federal and References to Exhibit 1 are removed in Addendum No. 3.
Part C Exh. 1 Historic Properties Map), which was not included in the RFQ when The map will be made available as part of the RFP to he
(Pg. A-3 and issued. shortlisted Responding Teams.
Part C pg. 14)
12 Part A§2.3and | To allow us to better understand the opportunity and needed roles, | DDOT is finalizing the contracting arrangement for Phase 1
§5.4 can you provide information on the nature of the agreements and and 2.
(Pg. A-10, A-30) | payment mechanism for Phases 1 and 2? Some form of
management transition appears appropriate between DB and O&M
responsibilities for Phases 1 & 2 as well as potentially different
participants between Phase 1 and 2. Part A, §5.4 places limits on
our ability to change team members after short-listing such that we
need to understand requirements, as fully as possible.
13 Part A §2.3.1.2 How will DDOT's current fleet of 6 vehicles be incorporated into the | Clarification will be provided in the RFP.
(pg. A-10) future IPT program?
14 Part A §2.3.1.3 Regarding the DC Circulator buses, what is DDOT's plan to transfer After execution of the DBOM Contract, DDOT anticipates a
(pg. A-11) the operation and maintenance, which is currently performed by a transition period in which the Developer will staff the DC
union, to the Developer. Circulator in conjunction with DDOT's demobilization of its
operation.
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Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
15 Part A §2.3.2 Under PDA scope, §2.3.2.1 indicate that PDA scope is limited to The use of a pre-development agreement (PDA) is deleted
(pg. A-11) study, planning and pre-development activities while §2.3.2.2 and in Addendum No. 3.
§2.3.2.3 indicate design, construction, operations and maintenance
activities. May we assume that the design, construction, operations
and maintenance scope is what we are planning and developing for
but not actually performing under the PDA? Actual performance
would be negotiated into the DBOM Contract?
16 Part A§2.3.2.1 Please clarify if the Developer's participation in the PDA could The use of a pre-development agreement (PDA) is deleted
(Pg. A-11) conflict with the Developer's future participation in work related to | in Addendum No. 3.
the IPTS per Sec. 601(c) of the D.C. Procurement Code.
17 Part A§2.4 While we understand the intent of delaying vehicle vendor The vehicle procurement requirements will be specified in
(Pg. A-12) teaming, can you provide insight on how and when DDOT approval the RFP.
of vehicle vendors will occur during process? We suggest delaying
until after award of the Phase 1 contract when a competitive
selection process can be mutually undertaken by DDOT and
Responding Team. An allowance could be included in Phase 1
pricing for the vehicles to reflect total project cost.
18 Part A §2.6(pg. What’s the estimated cost or value range for this bid? DCStreetcar.com contains information on the various lines
A-14) comprising the 22-mile priority streetcar system, including
in some cases, initial cost estimates. Additional information
will be provided with the RFP
19 Part A §2.6 Is the project using federal funds? Yes.
(pg. A-14)
20 Part A §2.7 Please clarify the ownership of land for Facilities. It is clear that Clarification will be provided in the RFP.
(Pg. A-14) DDOT will own Streetcar ROW. If the Responding Team is to own
the land for Facilities and by extension the new streetcar and bus
maintenance and storage facilities, how will these be paid for under
the contract, as capital expense or as part of maintenance over
term?
21 Part A §2.8.2 Will DDOT provide or be responsible for negotiating utility Clarification will be provided in the RFP.
(Pg. A-14) agreements within DDOT ROW?
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Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
22 Part A §2.8.3 Will DDOT contract for the fare collection operations directly with Clarification will be provided in the RFP.
(Pg. A-15) WMATA service provider?
23 Part A §2.9.2 We are a Certified DBE Contractor. We are interested in this project | DBE subcontracting for this DBOM contract is similar to the
(pg. A-15) but are too small to submit qualifications for something of this size. | process used on a Design-Bid-Build project, where the
When can we get involved? Developer (i.e. the prime contractor) contracts with
subcontractors. DBE subcontractors may contact the
Responding Teams (or short-listed Responding Teams)
about opportunities during proposal preparation or with
the Developer after contract execution.
24 Part A §2.9.2 Can a team have an agreement with a DBE subconsultant that The DBE exclusivity requirement stated in §2.92 remains in
(pg. A-15) states that the key personnel assigned and identified in the team's effect for the RFQ phase.
proposal is exclusive to the team even if the firm itself is not?
§2.9.2 states "Any exclusivity agreement between a Responding
Team and a DBE is prohibited."
25 Part A §2.9.2 For the 25% DBE participation goal, what is covered under the 25%? | Clarification will be provided in the RFP.
(Pg. A-15) Does the cost of relocating utilities for example be included in
calculating what the 25% is based on? Will the DBE participation
goal distinguish between design and construction efforts? What
relevance if any will the DBE participation goal have to the
operation and maintenance of the IPT System
26 Part A §2.9.2 Please clarify which portions of the DBOM and PDA agreements will | Clarification of the DBE requirement for the DBOM will be
(pg. A-15) include a 25% DBE participation goal. provided in the RFP. The use of a pre-development
agreement (PDA) is deleted in Addendum No. 3.
27 Part A Do contractors need to be certified by DDOT or will certifications by | Refer to Part A §2.9.2. DBE firms are to be certified with
§2.9.2(pg. A- other agencies be accepted (i.e. reciprocity)? Metropolitan Washington Uniform Certification Program
15) (MWUCP).
28 Part A §2.9.3 Please clarify which portions of the DBOM and PDA agreements will | Clarification of the TSP requirements for the DBOM will be
(pg. A-16) be subject to the Training Services Provisions (TSP)/Employee provided in the RFP. The use of a pre-development
Training Requirements. What relevance if any will the TSP have to agreement (PDA) is deleted in Addendum No. 3.
the operation and maintenance of the IPT System?
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Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
29 Part A§2.9.3 Is it the intent of DDOT that TSP training is restricted to the Clarification of the TSP requirements for the DBOM will be
(pg. A-16) construction trades under the DBOM contract? What relevance if provided in the RFP.
any will the TSP have to the operation and maintenance of the IPT
System?
30 Part A §3.3 Please clarify the exact scope of rights to intellectual property, The details of the Stipend Agreement will be included in the
(pg. A-18) ideas, techniques, concepts, and approaches related to the RFP.
Responding Team work products that the DDOT expects
unsuccessful teams to transfer and assign.
31 Part A §3.4 Would DDOT consider an extension of the SOQ due date, moving The SOQ Due Date is amended in Addendum No. 3 to
(pg. A-19) the due date from Monday, March 31, 2014, 2:00 pm (local time) to | change the date to April 11, 2014.
Friday, April 4, 2014, 2:00pm (local time)?
32 Part A §3.6 §3.6 provides for responses “within a reasonable time following The deadline for clarification requests on amendment
(pg. A-19) receipt”. As responses to previous questions have not been material is included in Addendum No. 3 as 3 days after
received before the question cut-off date, may we have the issuance of the amendment.
opportunity to ask for clarification of answers if needed after
receipt?
33 Part A §3.6 Please clarify the DDOT Point of Contact as the Solicitation Section 3.6 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to indicate both
(pg. A-20) Submission Form indicates Jeralyn Johnson, while Part A Section 3.6 | William (Pete) Teague and Jeralyn Johnson as DDOT's
notes that contact with District employees other than Pete Teague Procurement Contacts.
are grounds for disqualification.
34 Part A §4.1 What is the exchange rate to be taken into account to convert non- | Any financial statements should be translated in
(pg. A-21) USD amounts? accordance with appropriate exchange rate relevant to the
specific item. For example, balance sheets should be
translated at the exchange rate as at the appropriate year
end.Other foreign exchange amounts, such as project
amounts, should be translated at a reasonable exchange
rate relevant to the item. For example, the exchange rate in
effect as at the date of the contract award/execution,
average exchange rate over an operating period, etc.
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Clarification Question/Comment DDOT Response
35 Part A, §4.2, Is it possible for confidential information to be provided in a No change will be made to consolidate all confidential
Part B Vol 1 separate binder? Also, can a Responding Team provide just 1 information in one binder.
§1.3 original of the confidential information?
(pg A-21, B-1) The quantity of SOQ Vol. 2 to be submitted is modified in
Addendum No. 3 to indicate 1 original and 2 copies, totaling
3.
36 Part A §4.2 Because financial statements tend to be lengthy, and multiple firms | As noted in Part A §4.2, an electronic copy of SOQ Vol. 2 to
Part B Vol. 2 will have to submit them as part of each proposing team, will the be submitted. Additionally, the quantity of SOQ Vol. 2 to be
81 District consider accepting financial statements in electronic format | submitted is modified in Addendum No. 3 to indicate 1
(pg. A-21, B-8) either on CD or on a password-protected website made available original and 2 copies, totaling 3.
only to the District? If hard copies are required of all financial
documents, would the District consider reducing the overall
number of hard copies required of each Proposer's Volume 2?
37 Part A §4.2 Financial Statements for the three most recent years are required Refer to response to Clarification No. 36.
Part B Vol. 2 for each entity? This could be thousands of pages for Team
§1.2 Members that are publically traded companies. Would DDOT
(pg. A-21, B-8) consider electronic copies of Financial Statements?
38 Part A §4.2 Section 4.2 (Format) states "exclusive of Form A (including any Part A §4.2 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to remove the
(pg. A-21) letters required to be appended to Form A)". There does not requirement for letters to be appended to Form A.
appear to be an explicitly stated requirement for letters to
appended to Form A. Please provide additional clarification on what
letters are required to be appended to Form A.
39 Part A §4.2(pg. Section 4.2 (Format) states "Volume 1 (as described in Part B) shall Part A §4.2 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to exclude
A-21) have all pages sequentially numbered and shall not exceed 60 Appendix B from the page limitation.
pages (exclusive of Form A (including any letters required to be
appended to Form A), the Table of Contents, the Confidential
Contents Index, the Executive Summary and Appendix A (as
described in Part B, Volume 1, Section 3))." Could the information
to be provided in Appendix B Legal Qualifications also be excluded
from the Volume 1 Page count?
40 Part A §4.2 Are Key Personnel resumes are included in the 60 page limit? No. The Key Personnel resumes are to be included in SOQ
Part B Vol.1 Appendix A (as noted in Part B, Vol. 1, §3.5), which does not
§3.5 count towards the page limitation.
(pg. A-21, B-5)
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41 Part A §5 Will the IPT Developer be selected based on a "low-bid" or a "best DDOT intends to use a best-value selection. The selection
(Pg. A-23) value" procurement process? criteria will be identified in the RFP.
42 Part A §5.3.1.f Clarify the submittal requirements in response to RFQ evaluation Part B is amended in Addendum No. 3 to clarify the
Part A§5.3.1.g criteria associated with §5.3.1.f and §5.3.1.g, which were not submittal requirements.
(pg. A-27) observed in Part B. Are Responding Teams to infer the intent is
general to the IPT program identified in Part A §2.3. Will this be
clarified in an addendum?
43 Part A§5.3.1 Can a Major Team Member (non DBE), as defined on page v of the No, Major Team Members cannot participate on multiple
(pg. A-25) RFQ, participate on more than one Responding Team? Responding Teams. The Major Team Members are the
"lead" engineering, construction, operations, or
maintenance firms.
44 Part A§5.3.1 Is it acceptable to include relevant transit projects that are not Yes, Responding Teams may use projects that are under
(pg. A-25) substantially complete at the time of RFQ submission? construction and not completed to demonstrate their
experience.
45 Part A§5.3.1 Please confirm that team member experience can include affiliates Yes, team member experience can include affiliates and
(pg. A-25) and subsidiaries to the extent that the experience is shown to be subsidiaries for the areas of work for which they are to be
relevant to future performance under the DBOM and PDA considered.
agreements.
46 Part A §5.3.1 We assume the bridge design and construction requirements will Type, Size and Location (TS&L) documents are anticipated
(pg. A-25) be specified in the RFP. Will preliminary design documents be to be provided to short-listed Responding Teams for use in
made available at that time? preparing their Proposals.
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47 Part A§5.3.1.a We respectfully request that DDOT expand these qualification The RFQ allows the inclusion of international project
Part BVol. 1 requirements to include international project references in addition | experience. Projects, whether US or international, should
§2.5.b to those relevant projects completed in the U.S.We concur thatitis | be provided that collectively best meet the criteria as
(Pg. A-25, B-2) critical for proposers to demonstrate that each team member has described under sections 5.3.1 and 5.3.2. The criterion for

proven experience and the ability to satisfactorily deliver rail transit | experience within the United States is one of several
systems complying with local construction requirements such as criteria listed under 5.3.1 (a). It is not a requirement that
permitting, licensing, DBE goals, BAA, in conformance with local, any individual project satisfies all criteria under all sections.
regional, and federal standards and regulations. As currently

worded, the qualification requirements for the Lead D/B Contractor

may not allow some of the world's top rail construction companies

(current requirement: provide details of four completed transit

projects in the United States with a value greater than $100 million

in the last 10 years) to illustrate their experience and relevant

expertise for the specific nature of the IPTS project to complement

those of their American partners. Given the complexity of the

design, build, operate, and maintain procurement model, not

common in the US for rail transit application and which impacts the

construction approach regarding lifecycle optimization and

integration, the scope of work, and the specific catenary-less

technology required for this project, please consider

complementing the qualification requirements to better appreciate

the global strengths proposed by the teams to qualify.

48 Part A "DBE Workforce Development", "Understanding of Project Goals" The response to Part A §5.3.1(d), (f), and (g) are to be
§5.3.1.d and "Risks and Ability to Meet DDOT’s Goals" are all scored criteria. | included in SOQ Vol. 1, which counts towards the page
§5.3.1.f However, Part B and the Annex 1 Checklist do not identify where limitation. The checklist (Annex 1) is amended in
§5.3.1.g these items belong within the format of the 60 counted pages. Addendum No. 3.

(pg. A-26, B-27) | May we include as sub-items under Part B —2.3?

49 Part A §5.3.1.f Please clarify the nature of “Independent” needed for the Quality The Independent Quality Manager (IQM) is a participant of

(Pg. A-29) Manager? Our experience is that this position can be provided by a | the Developer (via the Responding Team) that has an
Responding Team principal firm as long as reporting and authority independent requirement to report to DDOT. The IQM
are provided from outside of project management. should also be independent of the day-to-day design and

construction work.

50 Part A §5.3.2.f Last bullet of §5.3.2.f asks for “...exceeding minimum Part A §5.3.2.f is amended in Addendum No. 3 to remove
(Pg. A-29) requirements”, but we have not found any requirements for this the 3rd bullet.

position. Please clarify what is required?
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51 Part A §5.3.2.h Key Personnel required in the RFQ include the following for the For purposes of the SOQ, the Key Personnel will remain
Part BVol. 1 Lead O&M Firm: (1) Operation and Maintenance Manager; (2) Bus unchanged. However, shortlisted Responding Teams may
§2.6.b Operations Manager; and (3) Streetcar Operations Manager. be asked to provide additional key personnel for
(pg. A-29, B-3) Considering the scope of work and experience of team members, consideration during the RFP process.
we respectfully suggest that the DDOT modify this (at the team's
option) to be composed of separate Operations Manager and
Maintenance Manager, and accordingly, separate positions for bus
and streetcar maintenance managers, distinct from operations
managers.
52 Part A §6.3 Numerous firms submitted requests for clarification of whether All firms noted in Exhibit 2(a) and Exhibit 2(b) are precluded
(pg. A-33 and their role on previous IPT work represents a conflict of interest that | from participating on a Developer's team. However,
C-15) prohibits their firm from participating on a Developer's team. conflicted firms may submit a request to the District to
determine their firm's ability to participate on the
Developer's team. The letter should provide the relevant
facts concerning any past, present, or organization conflict
of interests.
Exhibit 2(a) is amended in Addendum No. 3 to remove firms
that have recently been determined to have no conflict of
interest.
53 Part B Vol. 1 Statements of Commitment Letters appear to be part of the 60 Part B §2.6 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to include the
§2.6.c counted pages. If they are part of the 60 counted pages would you commitment letters in an appendix, which will not count
(Pg. B-3) consider moving them to Appendix B, excluded from the page towards the page limitation.
count?
54 Part B Vol. 1 The RFQ requests "a complete FORM C for each Person." Form C Part B, Section 3.2 will be amended to replace 'Person' with
§3.2 appears to be a form requiring a firm's input. Can you please clarify | 'Firm'.
Part C Form C if Form C is required of each firm, as opposed to each person?
(pg. B-4, 8)
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55 Part B Vol. 1, The RFQ references the name of the project and the public owner’s | Provided that contact details are given for each of such Key
§3.5 contact information (project manager name, phone number, e-mail Person’s references provided on form D-2, it is not
(pg. B-5, B-6) address). It further states if the owner’s project manager is no necessary to provide contact details for each project on
longer employed by the owner, provide an alternative contact at their resume if such information is not available. However,
the owner/agency that played a leadership role for the owner DDOT requires such information to be available for any
during and is familiar with the project. Since many older projects on | project completed within the last 5 years.
an individual’s resume no longer have an owner contact who is
familiar with the project nor the individual, is it acceptable to
provide the three required owner reference/contact information on
Form D-2, and then only provide owner contact information ‘where
it is available’ for projects listed on a resume? This will still provide
multiple references that can be checked for each Key Personnel.
56 Part B Vol. 2 Please clarify that only parent entities providing support letter are The letter of support should be provided if the Responding
§1l.1and §1.4 required to provide financial statement with subsidiary Major Team | Team relies upon the financial support of the parent
(Pg. B-8, B-9) member consolidated. §1.1 indicates Form E is required from company. If not, then the letter is not required. Part B, Vol.
Major Team members and from parent entities providing support 1, §1.1 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to clarify the use of
letters. §1.2 indicates those that provide Form E are to provide a letter of support from the parent company or financially
financial statements while §1.2.a says only the parent is required to | responsible party.
provide financial statements.
All entities required to submit Form E are required to
submit their financial statements regardless of whether
they are providing a letter of support from a parent
company or financially responsible party.
57 Part B Vol. 2 With respect to §1.1, we request that a financially responsible party | To the extent a party is willing to guarantee all of the
§1.1 be permitted to provide a letter of support. obligations of a Responding Team member or Major Team
(pg. B-8) Member it is appropriate for them to provide a letter of
support regardless of whether they are a parent company.
It should be noted that to the extent this letter of support is
provided this support shall be required to continue
throughout the procurement.
58 Part B Vol. 2 Certain members of our responding team are privately held firms Refer to response to Clarification No. 35.
§1.3 (pg. B-1) whose financial statements are considered confidential. As has
Part CForm E been done on other projects, may we provide as confidential as
(pg. 13) provided at Section 1.3, one hardcopy only of these financial
statements in a sealed envelope along with the Form E for that
firm?
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59 Part B Vol. 2 Is DDOT's intent to have the $100 million surety bond returned to Clarification for the surety bonds for the DBOM will be
§1.5 the lead O&M contractor following completion of the work provided in the RFP.
(pg. B-9) guaranteed by said bond, at which time it would be replaced by a
performance bond, if applicable?
60 Part B Vol. 2 The RFQ requires that the Lead O&M Firm provide a letter from a The amount of the Lead O&M surety remains at $100 M.
§1.5 surety, stating without conditions or qualifications that the Lead
(pg. B-9) O&M Firm is capable, at the time of its SOQ submission to obtain a §1.5 is amended in Addendum No. 3 to clarify that support
performance and payment bond, each in an amount of at least from a Financially Responsible Party shall be allowed,
$100 Million for the Project. The industry standard for O&M provided they provide the necessary letter of support.
performance and payment bonds for transactions of this type is one
or two years of the O&M cost. Please confirm that DDOT will
accept the industry standard for this requirement.
61 Part B Vol. 2 Would DDOT consider lowering the amount of performance and Refer to response to Clarification No. 60.
§1.5 payment bonds required and instead match the surety requirement
(pg. B-9) for similar transit agency procurements?
62 Part B Vol. 2, The RFQ requires audited financial statements for any entity Yes, provision of the most recent available audited or
§1.5 providing a Form E for the three most recent fiscal years. It further unaudited financial statements should be provided along
(pg. B-8, B-9) states that if audited financial statements are not available for any with available quarter or half year statements since the full
entity, the Responding Team shall provide unaudited financial year financials provided.
statements for such entity, certified as true, correct and complete
by the chief financial officer of that entity (or, if no such officer
exists, the treasurer, principal accounting officer, controller, or
other similar financial officer). Due to the most recent fiscal year-
end of December 2013 for some of the Major Team Members,
financial statements for 2013 are not yet available for the
contracting entity due to the structure of their parent and
division/subsidiary financial organization. Can the Responding Team
submit the three most recent “available” financials (audited and/or
unaudited) for a prior year? For example 2010, 2011, and 2012.
63 Part C Forms Can all forms which need to be filled out be provided in Word? Yes, the MS Word versions of the RFQ Forms will be made
(pg.C-1) available on the DDOT procurement website.
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DDOT Response

company. Please confirm that this should say Certification Form
(Form C), as Form C is titled Certification Form.

64 Part C Forms Are electronic signatures sufficient for original copies if in blue ink? No, electronic signatures are not acceptable. If multiple

(pg.C-1) signatures are required on the same form, then Responding
Teams may submit multiple pages.

65 Part C Forms Are "To Be Formed" entities with no existing history required to If an entity is not formed, the forms are to be completed by

(pg.C-1) complete forms B, C and E, or is acceptable for only the members of | all the proposed entities that are to sponsor the formation
such entities to complete the forms? of such entity.

67 Part C Form B, Business Organization Section, references that a Form B is amended in Addendum No. 3 to change the
Form B Certification Form (Form B) should be provided for each member if stated references from Form B to Form C.
(pg. 6) the entity is a Partnership, Joint Venture or Limited Liability
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